

MYAP Priorities

From: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
To: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Rankin, Christine (CAB)" <christine.rankin2@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>, "Islam, Mohammed (CAB)" <mohammed.islam2@ontario.ca>, "Dos Santos, Lynelle (CAB)" <lynelle.dossantos2@ontario.ca>, "Chiu, Genevieve (CAB)" <genevieve.chiu2@ontario.ca>, "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>, "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>, "Teare, Rebecca (CAB)" <rebecca.teare2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 23 Aug 2017 18:11:11 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities August 21.docx (96.82 kB)

Hi all,

I don't mean to fatigue everyone with tracking updates but we need to feed into the MYAP priorities document for this week (attached).

As usual, please send updates from David's group and Karen's group to me by Friday at noon. I will consolidate both units.

Hopefully will not be too onerous this week.

Thank you!

John Johnston